Page10f3

RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE Board Members
Sycamore Academy of Sclence and Cultural Arts vulliam;Sampson, Freskient

Speclal Board Meeting Agenda
Renaissance Plaza Ingnd Flores
32326 Clinton Keith Road, Suite 203 Elizabath Halikis
Wildomar, CA 92595
Phone: (951) 678-5217

Roland Skumawitz, Secrelary/Treasurer

Danel Leavitt

Aprll 20, 2015 @6:00 p.m.

1.0 CALLTO ORDER
Introduction of Guests
The meeting was called to order by the Board Chair at

2.0 OPEN GENERAL SESSION
Establishment of a Quorum

ROLL CALL Present Absent
Mr. William Sampson
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

Other guests present:

3.0 INVITATION TO ADDRESS THE BOARD, CLOSED SESSION ITEMS:

Comments should be limited to 3 minutes. Unless an item has been placed on the published agenda in
accordance with the Brown Act, there shall be no action taken, nor should there be comments on, responses to, or
discussion of a topic not on the agenda. The Board members may: (1) acknowledge receipt of information/report; (2)
refer to staff with no direction as te action or priority; or (3) refer the matter to the next agenda.

4.0 CLOSED SESSION:

4.1 Publlc Employment/Public Employee Performance Evaluation pursuant to Callfornla
Government Code Sectlon 44664

Director/Principal
5.0 RECONVENE OPEN GENERAL SESSION:

The board reconvened to General Sesslon at {time).

ROLL CALL Present Absent
Mr. William Sampson
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

Other guests present:

6.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE




Page 2 of 3

7.0 APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
Motlon Second VOTE:

ROLL CALL Aye Nay Abstentions
Mr. William Sampson
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

8.0 INVITATION TO ADDRESS THE BOARD, OPEN SESSION ITEMS:

Comments should be limited to 3 minutes. Unless an item has been placed on the published agenda in
accordance with the Brown Act, there shall be no action taken, nor should there be comments on, responses 1o, or
discussion of a topic not on the agenda. The Board members may: (1) acknowledge receipt of information/report; (2)
refer to staff with no direction as to action or priarity; or {3) refer the matter to the next agenda.

9.0 INFORMATION SESSION:

9.1 Ed Tec Financlal Update Report (Attachment 8.1)
Presentation of the status Sycamore Academy finances.
Presented by: Dorothy Lee, Ed Tec, Client Manager

9.2 School Report
Report on school activities, events and special projects.
Presented by: Sycamore Teachers

9.3 Constructlon report
Report on Construction project at 23151 Palomar St.
Presented by: Grant Hamel, Hamel Contracting Inc., and Tom Kruse, PJHM Architects

9.4 Director's Report
Director's report on school growth plans and contingency plan for 2015-16
Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal

9.5 Report on Speclal Education and SELPA
Report on Special Education and SELPA status and plan
Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director/Prinicipal and SASCA's Special Education Liaison

10.0 PUBLIC HEARING:
10.1 Local Control and Accountabliity Plan (LCAP)
This hearing is intended to allow for additional public comments and recommendations
regarding school's goals, budget planning and expenditures.
11.0 ACTION ITEMS:

11.1 Revlew and approve Financlal Pollcy (Attachment 11.7)
Administration recommends approval of revised Financial Policy

Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal

Motion Second VOTE:

ROLL CALL Aye Nay Abstentions
Mr. William Sampson
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt




Page 3 of 3

120 CONSENT CALENDAR
Consent Calendar Items are considered routine and may be enacted by a single motion.
12.1  Minutes: March 25, 2015 {Attachment 12.1)
12.2  Check Reglster for March 2015 (Attachment 12.2)
12.3  Job Description for Director/Princlpal (Attachment 12.3)
12.4  Job Description for Assistant Principal (Attachment 12.4)
12.5 Job Description for Business Manager (Attachment 12.5)
126 Job Description for Operations Manager (Attachment 12.6)
12.7 Job Description for Teacher (Attachment 12.7)
12.8 Teacher Contract for 2015-2016 school year (Attachment 12.8)

Motion Second VOTE:

ROLL CALL Aye Nay Abstentions
Mr. William Sampson
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

13.0 BOARD COMMENTS:
14.0 ADJOURNMENT

Motion Second VOTE:

ROLL CALL Aye Nay Abstentions
Mr. William Sampson
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

The meeting was adjourned at

T
Notice :s hersby given that the order of consideration of matters on this agenda may be changed without prior notice.
T; P T Y
The Govemning Board's presiding officer reserves the right to impose reasonable time limits on public testimony to ensure that the
agenda is completed.
| TATI MAY M,

Notice is hersby given that, consistent with the requirements of the Bagley-Keene Open Meeting Act, special presentations not
mentioned in the agenda may be made at this meeting. However, any such presentation will be for information anly.
REASONABLE A MMOBATION WILL BE PROVIDED FOR ANY INDIVIDUAL WITH A DISABILITY
Pursuant to the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, any individual with 2 disability who
requires reasonable accommodation to attend or participate in this meeting of the Governing Board may request assistance by
contacting Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
Telephone, (951} 678-5217,

For more information conceming this agenda, please contact Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
Telephone (951} 678-5217.




G102 |dy

. «..P .

alepdn [e1doueul
SHY |ein}in) @ adualos
Jo Awspeoy aiowedsAg



© peIpe

s19)sibay Mooy yosep
Sjepueuld QLA SL-v1L0¢g
MOI4 Uysed GL-110¢

sSuqIyxg o

1SE08104 MOj4 yse)
1SED8.10 JUB1INY

- 1€ Yodep jo se ajepdn |eloueulqd G-y C

e S R =] I

epuaby



ajepdn [eloueuld GL-102 .



'+ paIpe

(sunr) 196png panocidde pJeoq uey) alow ASELS -
1SB08.0j s Ujuow ise| ueyj aiow §'sL4 S
}SEI8.10] SNUBAdY Jjusiind

}SBO9.10] 3NUBASI 0} S9SeaIdap ON C

(uswisnipe -d pue g-4 Ad) PIV 81E}S Ad UI 3G 'GLS
}G°GL$ JO ISBI3I0) BnNUSASL 0) asealou] T

9jepdn s yjuow )se| J9A0 PaSEaIOUl }SEIDI0) DNUBASI JUSLIND 3Y |

ajepdn QLA UODJe :}SBD3104 aNUSAY Jualing



© DJYPD — -
(sunr) 196pnq panoidde pieoq uey) alow X2°694$ 4

}SB08l0} s yjuow jse| uey aiow }9°ggLs +
}seddal04 asuadx3 uaiin)

—

1sedalo} asuadxa 0} sasealosp ON =

S99} Bupjueq UIGLL ™

(s@3} Jybisiano Jouisip) sesuadxa Juapuadap snuanal GGl =
Jeah | > sueoj uojsasouig/GE =

(93} ybissano |, aunr) paniooe Jou sesuadxa Jeak Joud 002'LS =
sosuadxe dis) plel 00g'LE =

sasuadxa Buiesedo Jayjo g saoinies ul Ay'€$

sasuadxa Aepno |ejides Joud awos oy Juswiasinquiial
sajediofue pue siojenuod pabueyd sey yOSYS — eale siy) | sBuines jo Ayjiqissod =

"0}9 ‘sjuuiad ‘sas) Jayjo sapnoul Jspueway =
38°/6$ osudwod saa) Joayyoly =
Aepno [eydes to) ¥Z2'0Z1$

N9°ECLS :1Sedal0) asuadxa 0] saseaou} «©

a)epdn s, yjuouw jse| J9A0 PaseLaIOU] }SBID.10) asuadxa ayL

alepdn QLA YdIep :1sedalod asuadxg jusaiing



790 8/°0 6k} oney abeIoAD?) 99IAIaS MI3g
£30'859 £90'959 £90 959 301AJaS 1q3(] fenuUY Wuxeyy
85¥'90¥ SPS LS £89' NQ. ouzcum 1930 10} u_nm=u>< awooy Ez

1 %bF sy Iy p ig. .
0£6°SZ2'L ob L2 mmm m:. _. :o_«n.uu - n E.v:_oc uo:m_wm puny Ev...m
920°'0bE acs’lee 1£9'682 202°¢2 (uogeraaidaq Hupaow) swieoy) Bune.adg
06588 $06'588 t0E'588 $065'S88 {pagpneun) aoueeg Guuubag

asuejeg pung
pZaale 82+'992 96£°08 Lep'8 920'0b€ gcs’les L£9'682 A A (vonersaidag Buipmiau) awoour Bunesado
82582 (b19°E) _ 058’2 250°10 asuadug uoyiejpaidag
BYEPEE 600°6ZL 099°veEl (9g0°801) 220795 80L° 9L £89°06¢€ (9z£°8eE)
1Z2¥°28e el ey (ZE9'E9P) (629°c1}) 1$2°908°2 819°289°2 95G79¢cE2 LZ8°EZ671 sasuadxy jeyoL
(1] (82519¢€) (82579¢€) hsg'ozl) ggs’lee LLZ\pZ B gzs'9e AepnQ jeyded
LOD'EEY bPLPLE (zagatt) (8LEE) L0S'sOLL £2L°20L'L 8£9'986 $EH'2L9 Sa.ngpuadxg Bugesadq) JaylQ pue ssanIag
bZb'SE ale'ee (S01'2) - 02Z6L 0ZZ'6L SW2L L8LEP sagddng pue sxooq
LEE'ESE S6L°99¢ Pagel - BEE'BSZ 8666521 208221 L00°906 Spjousg pur uonesusdwo?)
sasuadxy
69291771 acLIpl) LED'SEL £pS'Sl §92°299°¢ 9219v8’c 8£2°021°2 105758571 BnNuahay e |
LPSOL LpSoL = N B892 68192 68192 gra'sL sjuri9 pue Buisieipuny
20286l ERE'GLL E0Z'8L N £5£'622 £9€°622 PoLLZ ISLLE Sanuasay (8207
Z2b5is 186°EL 195°LE B ie've FARS 15215 SiZcy SANUIATY 2J8IS Jayl0
N - - - - - - - 8NUDASY Jeispad
£8bGL0L 272'256 1926 EPSSL OLE'LSE 195°96p°Z Bb92EYE L1Zvsebl juBIS ¥00|F |BIBUSS)
anuaaay
|m£l£MIEﬂIﬂEu_~Ewm [ise0al0 E| (1se02i0 iseoai0 1sedaln (aunp) QLA enyyg
1580310 4 1@6png waung waung waung 5oy snowmaly 1e6png panorddy
‘sn1ebpng) 'S0 SNOINaId)
aousLEp souene =

LB s cageish v o A e e N

MOYES 18 aAnisod s awoduj bunesado 1o} }sess10j Juaiing ayl

ajepdn yodeyy :1Sesa404 JUdIND SL-1 102



: poIps

0€ aunf Jaye pied aq ||IM JuswWwyoeoIOUT GL-p|

anuaaal xe] Apadolid jo nar
Uf G1~¥10g Wolj suononpap Ajyjuow se Juswyoeoioug y1-¢10z Aed 0} yOSYS Buimolle st ASNTT

'G10Z sunf anp sijuswiAed 3s1y 8Y1 "L~ 0Z JO} ISSISIUI JOAOD S90p puoq ay| =
:8jepdn ajnpayos jsaloui puog o
SL-¥10Z Ul [leioys yseo e sy Jou [[IM YOSYS ‘suondunsse Juaiing jspuny o

'I
SL-¥10Z ieaA jeosyy
JO syjuouwi |je ul aduejeq ysed aAlsod e aaey o} pajoadxa si alowedAg

}Se23104 MO|4 yse)




sia1s1bay Yooy Atenigo4

S[eloueuld Q1A S1-¥102
MOI4 Used GL-¥10¢




'L

vl

[T S TR~ R T T T yse ) bupu3
(B6E'Z24) safiueyn paug aceRq 1ay10
- sYe'aLL wienadag v aingpuadxg ppdes
" . g uua | Bug xaul)
- - - - - - - - - - e led saseat RIde)
(855's} (g55'9) z15's) (LS} (L's) (116’9 @y} @ri'on - (0's) ueo (.
(ass's) (8s5's) Z15's) (+20'9) (L20'S) (16’ @ri'on zri'on 5 (o's) e, Buo) s|qeied suen
- X - - - ) ) . L¥EEBH SMOJJ USED G144 Jpuod
(000" 0023 UBGT) HUBE AUNUXUD S
- : - - - - - - . (es0'9) - (Laung) ajgedeq sueoy
5T THST owee 08Z'¥ i’y we's "'y STy SIE'Y ari'y 90’y (0sr'eD SIS L 10) YR QPOYBUAING
- S O 'y Gar'e %89 b4 {199') s8e'gl (s8r'1D - ¥ (6¥5'se) B WHANG - AMeARd SENDIIY
> - - - - - - - - - - - B9 A UL - GRARIAY SUNDITY
99 Z:9'9) (e @29'9) (1= FAY] (8:0'22) (05" LID) - . {a25'5) (9z6') SEMNY 1IBaL DU - Sesuddxy
S o 2ZVy [CIFD) (gon 9£5'Z 9Ll e SI8'TC1L 206'5L6 SIEMUIDY 1B A JONJ - SANUSADY
s Zrse F=07) FITe3 Fr oo [ T R T I T T VR T TV R R/~ v e D T AAOIANO) MOPAY 45T BUCISag.
zhL'sse BTLET SEb52H F1. 204 MWL 25r'00t "t [+ TN ¥13 4 4743 i ig 1 w'm LT84 [¥i% ] sasuadx] @og
5 825 15E (0] (o o) 152021 865's ae'ak seg'lil 18LT 28Y'6Z 3’8 bri 3 000'1} fegng gpden
TIE'SST WE'soLL ¥ES's9 SO 6 55608 70 ] SBZ {9 EIE5r €0'% To0'6¥ £62°00L ZES'BE 599011 son'er sesuadxy Bueisdo PO P SONMES
- D62 80511 aod Ll = 4 %) 1% 34 [-11%+ Z00'L 5193 ESr el 'yt 515’6 661 sagddng g enoog
166'0E2° 1 ¥sg'26 5’201 €281 BZO'ELL Yo' 201 Zig's0l aUrTl 9V kL 168" M1 ge'61L 89'508 208" 1 SlUdUag P UBRES UGS
sasudxy
[223 4 [ £ [T 513 [>-a {3 vTYest Brisze [ % tivvie a'xl 8151 2 1% 7F4 1% ] si8'se v BNUAATY ()01
=184 (1% 3 4 69T WE'S 566 0 0zs'2 988 ez £29'9 g’} oz = Suei) pue Guiseipun §
= £5E'8IT ZE'9L REL 055 14044 02z [15-41 [ By 'z tig'e 8LL'6 Py SBNUBAIY (B30
ol'es 21876 83T s5dZ1 BT [$)] €957 %1 4:13 B1S'Y Is%'6L 6 = 6 - BLICOU| BIBIS 18t{10
- - - - - - = - = - - - = auax) Bieps {
Lt 44 DIE ST £65'961 6596t rr'ose 01025 £20'861 Tog'ese 2r10EL 2r1'0E1 BZE'WT 12s'ea HE'Z2 JUR1¢) %20]g BIAUBY
(e0e’s2) £60/08€ B0 96Y oy 301y 0T 18 9:8'4Z 03 L s e wi'ea O @828 seM) sexe 1 "doud 0 (N USROS JSPEYD G508
0sr's) £Hs's1 BOVE =a]k xs4 EVG'pl - - - - - - - sleajiond - Py ERIS 6108
€2 TLTESE - - 9V ¥rl - - 82506 - - 686'06 - - B NLT [N0JIY UBKIBNIH UogeNDds  Z108
sev'arz Z0e9s L 566'Z5 1 556751 £66'¥aL WE'8zT LYVOE 654151 FLIN 48 P0EL 0¥E'ELL re'zz Pry 81ElS - JuUBNIUT 350ding BISUDD SICOWIS JBUBYD 1108
IMBASY
585'98s S'vLS ou'ses He'eis 15T SLTYES 158°2) :Y'eTL ter'Ny 140° 108 THLO08 ooviid yseD butiag
popalg | Papaold . DepaRld = ROy wnpy Ny RNpy =7 =TT Ty RN
widy | it | unp Aapy w0y L P4 up 2aq B P g Oy 43
payeioid 7 Ny
Si/7LOZ
50D S L7 YN JoSY
SEIRI0 4 5RD AU

MY RIMND B 9RI05 Jo AuBpRIY Mlounedds



ST

290 L0 [T Ty BERAGD SAAISS 1990
£90 959 80859 £90'950 ROIAMS 1Q8() FTHATY LUDTER
oSF' 90 SYS¥IS £89°29) BT 1G9 JOF BIQEREAY GLUSOUY N
YOS sairgaadia Bunied j0 % ¥ SOUBEE PUn DU
SEWOLV) 0L 01608 01608 ek 12 By
R0 965168 g0z ozV'er Ww2e T80 (uags q Gy owocouy Buneisdg
YO8'S69 PO8'S09 rOa'SE8 08’0090 rou'sgR S2NEGL (pepneun) soueieg Sunanbeg
smg pang
ZEut B82r°902 96C°05 3] 2000 9651EE [ ezt ozL'eyl /"] 181'er (vogepartar Bupnpur) swaod) Sugessdy

ek T e TR

1Yo LTy {zs9'esv] {ezo'szil HENET ZI9TINT Fo ok =4 {219'292) 606'999°s Froy- L1P'00% sesuedyy o)
) (825"190) {225'19¢} {1ozoz1} 92519 LT & (828" 100) - 829'19¢ 1411 Aegrg eader)
L0008 vrrrLE {ze'aLL) e s'soL'e EZ1zont SEV'P08 Oy 950'950 rerzI W'y ssunppuadicy Bunesds 180 PUR S8LUeS
rZr'se feee ] o DZT'EL 0zZ6L SILLL 6802 8'rs 8Ly s’z sonddng puR S3009
B8 £SC 564'95€ roRzi S 260082t [ 20821 T199E BL0'rre 200°908 -1 A1 SHBUSy puL UORESLHILGT
sesuedry
[ IR )i e BELINE MEO'REE L35 1) SRIWT LT "z (sz¢'02z) or'via's 109589’ et SRUSANY 0L
o1 -1 - - [ -1N-"4 [Tk 18] 599’z wen o't S08 Spreey pue Busipun
mTeet DO8'8LL 0T 0 ISEGZT £5azz wLrLg ose'ss FOELE ISL1e ZIty SNUBARY |80
rEs 196°E1 19508 C 1808 Ligry 182725 ee9'oe 185771 sTer [)] SHWBARY AT J0
- 5 S - = . . e o . BOUBADY |Rsapb
UL s 9TEL £p9'5L Qe L2 I9E96K'Z TNz £ TR V5] a0ZTLLL or'ser'L FOL'v2E WEID 0] [ty
MUy
————— = AYVNRNG
L Cpatiioy  OBEM0] NSNS (e a0 Hea04 Tounr} Teloen
BRIy wdpng ‘A jalipng) pamy sy 00N sl pebipng pesouddy . aL
wusuen “8A tnawg) BIMUBA
ouNIEp
“lpeyg

930D §10Z YIEW Jo S
sjengy sa pbpng
RUY LN ¢ 0oue1s jo ALepEIY wolueskS



SLoEwiar

888 T'L

SELrL'L

Log'ens'L

LEEt BANIATY TYLOL

[T

[N

aalnz

B LrSGL

SO sprsn puv Butempuny - TYLOLENS

-12.2 4
958

(-1
28's

- 1)
o519

051
s

] Gursepun
N MM - UG
gﬂ‘!’!.ﬂnﬂlg

T8

£onell

BSEazZ

SL0SLIE

Zite FINUBAR 307 - TYLOLENS

B
Wzl
o081

Big'el}
o0o'ess
22w
)
608y

4L
000981
8Ty
wig
oog's

1734
viZr
968's
oo's

husay penolmenyy

L T T

gcdod oy l0zg

- SOABABY HEXIT SHAG Y
90T sy prery
%seTT iy put tetee
SIUBATY 30T SO0

111

P51

19461

Ligr8

SIT'EY

[2] WO MRS MRO - TYLOLUNT

1%
EIL

£992)
{Lizv'an)
BESr
Eigvl

sver'rl

992
£19'12
YR 4T]
L1174
ey

'
e
86a"1)
sis’r
'y

Wewssiacusey gng

A0 DO

arusmany Lsno wms

- RUNSILINGUARY 507 PRI
] Ribe), Jopd - SURULOROGtY NEIG M0 6IER
= SRUBARY MRS W0

Bidd

Smcou] £De] - TYLOLENS

BRUBARY FERRDS)  OOLE

8 pio’|

BRI 6

Ly T

iZy'cer’ L

HLYZE

&1

P i 73

1960
Evg'ri}

1Zs'08z

09

j424>3

OTEeL't

53
oY
BE19
#5510

[4T] 08,9 Fam} 3001 004 20 NEF] LY OIS HNITLD DO
Sl HERL ud - PIY RS BLOG
- TMUSIRUT PO LOISI0L] UOREINDT  Z|0R
E'822 103+ uunnuz S0dm g RIMNES) HOOUOS MUBYD 1108
IORUOD 30T | JUBWNBALS a30ding maueD

BNIATY

VO me
7S
i
ar
EM

slenry
g
L
-r
o]
% vav

PeRosI3 M0,
28
72
or
j2o']
Lreunung josuspainy
=g

B

L]

990D S LOZ WIEW JO Y
ey $a bpng
Y [RIMND 7 $3USIOG JO AWOPEOY JIOWRIAS



SHTY

rrse

[T

(gor'z)

24T LML 96L'0L (7T MILTY [TT51 sonddng pue $008 - TVL0L8NS
zr zar'e S 5 0:0's 0o's oo's ] ors'e e 055 LoF R T
- . - - - - - - - - - IRNASS POOS UPMRS  OLLY
- [34] fe22) (1Y) ooy sie 512 Lz 191 - e NS ¥ RAWONDY ‘Ssnpuing Py WOLSSD U 00K
9050 2058 s - 00000'SE 000'st 000'51 w5's 000’y W ok'E oz [HC8 ol i TumY [ANOWOAE) SIS (2
ml't faop €11 £l 1Z2ee ood'ol 000°0L T e ¥yl e ddng 9 ‘eFQuny %) Dirr
g 0 o 5 - S - & - e o thvax o
oy 610y S &3 wrezL reZ'L [ 1) £BL" ,sLY 20908' ] ing g E ] 10N Segr
S - D - - O - - - = e SMOONG MBI BUGSINGIE  DEEd
- &z 2z iav) 98y vR0'r 108’ Qs oLl WISty ar seaddng 34 geer
.4 F1-¥3 az or wE2LTL 1Lz 2 x4 ey P74 ] F--37251] [ 1ag0dng SO  OEEY
S 0 & - S = - - o o e sspddng o Iy QCY
0692 1800l 1812 . SCTIEL el ELE'G1 0or'S 19204 1¥-4] 200t emddng ¥ SRpMMN okt o7y
- liery) szl W0sL'S Ist's Nz @se'e > 124 WUGL'S - Slmpos uoR®Npl (VLY
- . - - 0 - - - - - S thpddng POl gugy
fi--] 29 > .} £9¢'L £ %5 Z2ITL s (18 TRUMTHY UL U 008 (2
OZ9'E 028 o's 000'8 000°s fiex 198 908IE'L - HENE ERMUND 00 3 Rocge) pascsddy oLy
O sagddng § £y008  000F

03T 0L yrioe ror 182782 STV rslvez s¥'st Wiz LT ¥ Rypieg sedophud - L0 8BNS
lower 1) |-TE413] [C1Y] LONZZ ez LW oz Su'T [T Y w©e'z Sduesiy) 0D SIPOM.  QOSE
loLge oe's liey) g ] ool &0l 3re 268 DPGRSE 4 s e gose
Biv'or 22019 000°5E ozr'ezL OZURE oZL' et = 1o QORI 006 Lvp'aL €080t FEPUSD MU R U OOFE
=1 s ) 100'6T LO0'8Z W|/A'BZ 1621 - 14 COROLE'8L £95ye WGRUNNY-WEDMHIDSY) 006
w®et 0y FVE leg's 199t 9004 £05') WSL 025 L20'e > SH3d o0zt
z50°a1 190°EZ S0 P Y-} 28'te 10840 {es} La'er 029'000'ov 08’5 SMIS  DoIg
Hysusg sedopdy ook

Sy LSy i 818'081 1081 08’081 [T st [T wi'eL ssakopdury peysFEID - TYLOLENS
(o7 g (sazg} o' o' 000’ (23} m'z Fra- 1] .21 WORIONS - PHESSE) M0 SE8Z
L4 8827 o0’k 000+ 000°t L {573} 00'R oL 2z SHINES AUO PePIIRD (067
ooz 002 000 000's < ©oe'L) o0s'e 00008’y o Arg o p sesnucg Cognsey 002
68L'Z1 B9 2t [ c00're L) (copr) SYEor 501218 680'2 SHIMES S300 ¥ (D PagrSIey 0
50 5% yo0'9e L Fi B8Ok 0za 0t o59'g HYRL [75- 9 ¥) asTe FIMES SOPY [PUOSONIL) DAHSRT  ODIZ
SHRTS PRSEI) 00T

¥S5'REZ #00'152 [ s9u'voq 289’908 [T Bz Lr'es 3] SOT'HL sasiordury paeoynes - WLOLANG
008 52 008 52 - c0oor D000 000'0r e 08T oz'vl - Ard RAXD P $4M000 PRI (0K
S22 9002 oogz) 095'101 099101 000'rs (1159 [ ] WTrN'EL T8 SAUES ICIRNUMIDY P X0TUSdnG PREILARD  DOEI
[ r ] £o9'wE! o DO0'SZ 000'SZ 000°5Z {1ev'e2) 29583 24 0’6 8295 Iad apasans - smpesy oLl
Lrgst Lo - 000°Ce 000'0r 000°0F s 1 ta0'sz HUSL'S o SPUIdAG - SRRl 101
196 591 1949 BZZ865 BZZ'005 BZT 06 08 S20'SEY (L4554 L9 SHBES Limpest 00
- SepmEy prroYnIey  bool
Tyeg B uonTsuadwos
SISNBNA

“Cuiewing Gastwey  Geeeeod RS (eeRd [T o (aune} 7]
ne0d wieng “aa jalioon) wauny wauny S0P SPOMBA  Jelfipng pencuddy 4 AL
aumuny "8 tagand) o
LT T
— wpng RNLYY "SA plphg ]

FE0D S10Z Yoeyy Jo by
oy wisens

Uy jmimn) g 15g J0 Aopesy ssol



FioF

ST LA
9rEE98 0LC'9s l9te're) (zs0't) TTIT [T 209 1 Lo'vol S0C'989' L TS 95081 UonREISIdRg Bupnia SIGNIEXE TYIOL
ey Z907101 I [T VISl BTl 50101 (s7e0), rousg FepnpUI) UoRERIeG 0L 0069
150 T = {1e0°z1) 200 180z o0y

UoRE oD Uome peudeq
vzen &1L (Z88 639! Iszs'ezil TS0 SIZHNT HINC'T e isz) $O0'998°) 1ZQ'e2e's 21700t SITNBINT TYIOL

{o} 92319t} {sze'iat) {isT ozi) 525198 Lrivt [T UL 152'0z1 Kepno udes - Tv101808
- - R . 5 = - - - Supmng 0 dhu) g of o029
oo 2s iped tazs"19¢) szoa) 261 LT 92g" 19} $E025° 19 1=, WG o ety § 5SS 0019
Kepng mxden 000

100°CEY rririt ez} {ait't) [ RZLTOM'L sS0ss 0Ty 269'08% rverzis «~Y'YY “dx3) Buneiedcy M0 9 FIOUUSS - TYLOLENS
8 o) O 0SBt 566°1 'L gle E5Y'L WL of Amagh pun sbersad  cu8g
114 295 8 LO'000'8 000'8 000'9 15571 000's Ty 2.7 TOMEWLALGT  (06G
Irogrst) oS S . S & (o051 o 20'M8'GL 2uy 3 Sapemdey " BoRS
iz 78] o S S g o zy) e 8511 - Buninsisos ssaeAImneey 9605
5r a8’y O el ooo's ono's 000'S seL'e 08¢ 8411 ) Seyams ABOKOUe]  GEG
- - - o - - - & - - ANl oeRg
. {oas) {nas) ozv} 080t (] oer Leg) e 00080’ ozr spans kRS
- = - = L = - - o s BLSOMWNS  fERg
vy [ = - 2L - F13 et oL -3 05 LLEDL WSEAS UORRUIORI WSDMS 1885
R 0 - H - i o : . AN VIR IMONS  0geS
{143 28T 0’5 S90'S 580'S Fia 00§ SUBaLL . WSULSIIETY RNOMS  DI9S
28 28 = 28 26 e 089 09 . s Gwruoel pes 5706
[13-4--1 100°2y L (ie'sol) 5 ZIEGR2 ZHE'SET [--F1 T8 5 . - LSUAPROSUT UopNdT [eoeds 270G
Wwe'r 'L - ol 2114 000'sZ 000's2 125 05e'gt ezt = RAUKIOeAN] BUOISNOL]  £985
%] e9'sH Baosi) ©oz't) SeSL sar'vl - gy's1) - SOUBAGL 002"t tpenuoa pou) 3 g 1985
oL Zi0' s . wo't 2o oL 052 051 - - wopancosden puk Bupie  0pes
o't 19's S . S00'p S0y 80’y Fi Ho'e Sy €52 a0y ponled  sgag
otez o6’z 3 o2y our'g o204 oce'g 18 219 0000’8 . 1 W00 - SRR0D  veRs
e - - & 357 £65°2 >~ [CIEg) 050'g S = Burwuoey joasprys pue Buneen  1ges
£8E'Y oy = - o'y =0 3 > 4 4 S0 SL0°E g 84 N0 PUR SIS grES
rEE'ZY 0 {ree2e} L2y ey &= Ci o = - sosg fapumag puR uee  orgs
8592 859'2 7 o 808's) «WR'GL 209’51 o5t} oL 087 988'c 83 pfie]  orpg
o a1y s g 3] 4] 895 [C T = oo [T TERA | R STHTSUROT - R 295
1 211 - S oOv'EL o0l o gL 82} car's SLvse's (] setuada) Butiepung  apgg
9% 98 05 105 FLJ =1 oy 000EZ = Bupardinfu s
06T o'z - = 00 090¢E 090 20T 4 J¥4 rers - MU puR SBAL NS
- 7. 34 qzeet o1} 908 =%} SELY Go1's) 892 CSTp0'E oEe'L ssuadcy syl e OPES
Low LL 909'51 Lark testl L13% -4 10 S2EYT ge e el [i3.14 e WSRO UG ¥20S
105 rrzse >4 - 000551 0oU'ssE £9L'958 (1ze'e) 1711 L1 ) 0L WART EEMNG 718G
B (es {52} (Y] S8 098 (74 g} 591 1Y st sdeg Gupy  e0eC
o 314 (134 " 00'D8G'L 085'2 oL 417 Zor's 00Sr'E [+=] steg Bmnocoy  {RG
L [CE ] tezeh 7Y~ g% 098} =31 Lep 'L 6856t b Waudnb3 00 - soutusiey tum taedey 2195
582 seLe 828 sTUYS ue's o000t 4 BT &gy e Bupeng - soutosunam e LIeH G190
= - - J - - - - 2 = WO PNRH &L da1d  Ligg
1.4+ [>-4 1] EER 05'250'908 £50'00¢ 000'28¢ SBECE 196°028 (A YT Tl [¥1 -] LIt
o5’y 208 = DoegLoL ®io g€i'ol 8L »00'L 5009's 1273 S0 ubwanby 505
- L : - 2 - = g , = tnadey 3 'eUee) WS [08S
1009 ez SE1'SL 000852 05L'62 evor LgoL 0W'ez orzee'iy S SO Y - SOABNY O0O%
73 2L . 0'eET 5 r) ez 5] 'z 06'802°2 808 Apross ooy
[ =313 o0o's 0000’51 o'slL 000°02 1] ono'GL vHoeo's [1:7F 4] NG § Souey Bonenino ‘mucmNT  glog
29ty igevar) osr'ig) O0'900°TL «O0a'ZL 95z'0z @orst) Z6LG1 bLPSE0E 'L MO0 - UMY (geg
(=13 SzTIE 0 or'9 oo'g os EIE') Ty - XV 34 oo’y AUSHQUNN TSI 00ES
FLTa 20 000'Pt 000'F1 000'¥L 108 008'6 [ o4 ) SOURMOT) R ABL  (O2G
o S o & o o o 5 - SIOANS o) RuswshBegns OIS
— Frrusdia Dunvasdo) W0 3 OARS  0009

Bunseioay Bastuty | (ROMOL RAID | GSEad ATy Teoamy [Cr) Wlong  GLARSonE Ol e
ey wleng ‘&4 bpog) peny weuny Lo Shawlly  jafiong penaxidy Bkt 1PN
ouURs “SA SR} SUMIBA
souaen
—wlpog RSy Th WOpnG ]

@S01D SLOZ YIeW 30 Y
SRy SA Rlpng
RV [N P 00UOS )6 APy IoUmIAS



ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

501c(3) Non profit governing board

1‘3{- ASCA

LEUS&

Authorizing agency/oversight

rublic Ch

; .1 4 f = 1 i -
G

i/

"~ Property title holder/Leasor

SASCA

Director/Principal

Asst. Principal

Office Staff

L Community
Organizations

Updated 04/17/15

Teachers

Support Staff

Parents

Students



ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

('_

N[

Business
Manager

1FTE

_'\
Operations

Manager
1FTE

CALPADS

Facilities

Human
Resources

Health &
Safety

Accounts P/R

Requisitions

Technology

Secretary to
the board

e ™
Attendance Clerk
.6FTE

Attendance

Independent
Study

Student files

4 )
Support Services

Coordinator
1FTE

SST Secretary

CAASP
Coordinator

Special
Programs

*SpED
Secretary

Direstor/Principal I- s
i,

= Jperations
= Finance
= Personne}
= Facilities
» Safety
= Technology
# Construction
= Education Program
* Instruction
+ Resources
* CAASPP
=SCEWL
* WASC
*SELPA
* Extra Curricular
« Public Relations
» Authorizer
» Charters
* Education Boards
* Community/City
 Parents/Familles
* Press

1FTE

Updated 04/17/15

*Education Progam
sDevelop Senior program
»SST Facilitator
* WASC data collection

* Physicai Education
=SCEWL

s Extra Curricutar
#Athletic Director
*SPED Olympics

#Design curriculum

*Implement differentiated
instruction

* Administer and record
assessments

+Maintain current and accurate
tearning Records

» Advise various student groups

s Present showcases

s Communitcate with families

SFTE

21FTE

#Supervise students

¢ Support teachers

» Maintain facility
cleanliness/organization

s Manage traffic

7FTE




Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance
DBA: Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
FINANCIAL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

The Board of Directors for RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE/SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF
SCIENCE AND CULTURAL ARTS has reviewed and adopted the following policies to ensure that the
school’s funds are used to effectively support the school’s mission and to ensure that the funds are
budgeted, accounted for, expended, and maintained in order to maintain the fiscal stability of the
school. The financial policies and procedures will implement all applicable State and Federal regulations
regarding expenditure of and accounting for public funds. To provide an accurate and auditable record
of all financial transactions, the School’s books, records, and accounts are maintained in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles as required by the CDE, applicable to Charter Schools.

1. PURCHASES
a. Authorization of Expenditures: All purchases of goods and services shall be consistent with the
Board approved budget. All proposed expenditures must be approved by the Director/Principal
who will review the proposed expenditure to determine whether it is consistent with the Board
adopted budget and sign the check request and purchase order forms. Professional consulting
services in total annual amounts greater than $10,000 will require Board approval/execution.
b. Contracts

i. All professional consulting services shall be provided for under a contract.

i Contracts for other goods and services exceeding $10,000 on an annual basis shall
be presented to the Board for approval prior to signing. Length of the contracts
shall be at the discretion of the Board. In general, contracts exceeding $10,000 shall
be let after a bidding process of sufficient duration to ensure competition.
However, the Director/Principal may make a finding to the Board for sole sourcing a
contract exceeding $10,000; in this case, the Board may approve the contract in
arrears at the time of contract execution. (The basis for such a finding may include:
time/urgency issues; the absence of competitors; high service/quality from a
particular contractor).

iii. Bid tabulations shall be presented to the Board along with a recommendation for
action. The Board reserves the right to select whichever vendor it deems most
prepared to provide the required goods/services without regard to the low bidder
being the automatic selection,

c. Commitments and Purchase Orders

i. Purchase orders under $10,000 must be approved by one of the following
authorized positions: Board Treasurer, Board President, Director/Principal.

i. Purchase orders of $10,000 or more must be approved by the Director/Principal and
one of the following authorized positions: Board Treasurer, Board President.

d. Invoices

i Invoices under $10,000 must be approved by one of the following authorized
positions: Board Treasurer, Board President, Director/Principal.

ii. Invoices of $10,000 or more must be approved by the Director/Principal and one of
the following authorized positions: Board Treasurer, Board President.

1]



2]

e.

f.

Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance
DBA: Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
FINANCIAL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

Accounts Payable: The school shall abide by SavantCo Education accounts payable policies and
procedures set forth separately.
Credit Card Usage

i. The use of credit cards shall be allowed for school purchases only in instances where
executing payment through General Checking Account is not practical. A single
charge exceeding [$10,000] will need approval by the Board Treasurer or Board
President.

i, Spending limits may only be exceeded with written pre-approval by the Board
Treasurer or Board President.

iii. There shall be a maximum of ONE card issued to and used by the Director/Principal.
Use by any other person not stated herein is prohibited.

iv. Authorized credit card holders are responsible for submitting itemized receipts or
other printed documentation from the vendor for all transactions and providing
sufficient reporting as to the necessity of the charge.

V. For any purchases that are charged without adequate supporting documentation as
provided above, the authorized user/card holder shall pay the school the amount of
such purchase(s).

vi. Credit card balances shzll be paid in full each month unless a different amount is
pre-approved in writing by the Board Treasurer or Board President.

Debit Card Usage: Unless otherwise specified by the Board of Directors and/or School
management, the use of School debit cards shall not be allowed for any School purchases.
Other Electronic Payments: Other electronic methods (wire, ACD, transfer between bank
accounts, etc.) shall not be permitted for payment of any expenses or reimbursements without
express written consent of the Director/Principal and one of the following authorized positions:
Board Treasurer, Board President

Employee Reimbursements: Business use of telephones or cell phones shall be reimbursed.
Business meals shall be reimbursed using standard applicable IRS guidelines. Under no
circumstances shall alcohol be reimbursed. The Director/Principal must obtain a Board
member’s authorization for reimbursement requests payable to the Director/Principal’s name.
Petty Cash - Purpose and Usage

i The purpose of the Petty Cash Checking Account is for payment of incidental
expenses when there is insufficient time for processing through the General
Checking Account. Examples of proper expenses include, but are not limited to,
food/meals for teachers doing curriculum work and emergency plumbing repairs.
Petty cash shall not be used for teacher reimbursements, employee expense
reimbursements or independent contractor payments.

ii. The Director/Principal and the Business Manager shall have access to petty cash not
to exceed $5,000. Such funds shall be used at the discretion of the
Director/Principal, subject to Board oversight and consistent with the approved



2.

3]

iii.

Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance
DBA: Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
FINANCIAL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

budget and school rules and regulations. Use of the petty cash shall require original
receipts for all purchases.

All cash must be submitted to the front office. The Director/Principal or a school
manager shall keep supporting documentation when cash is received indicating the
amount(s). Cash must be stored in a safe with access limited to a school manager
and Director/Principal. A school manager or the Director/Principal will deposit the
cash at the bank at minimum once per week if the amount exceeds $500. For
amounts below $500, the designated school personnel will wait until the amount
reaches $500 before making a bank deposit. Replenishment and/or deposit of the
Petty Cash Checking Account shall be processed through the General Checking
Account under the normal accounts payable process.

k. Personal Use of School Funds: Use of School funds for personal use is absolutely prohibited.
Violation of this policy shall result in discipline up to and including dismissal or removal including
from the Board.

BANKING

a. General Checking Account

I

The Board shall authorize the establishment of commercial bank accounts for the
purposes of School operations. Funds will be deposited in non-speculative accounts
including federally-insured savings or checking accounts or invested in non-
speculative federally-back instruments or standard money market accounts.

The General Checking Account shall be the primary account for School needs.
Authorized signataries to this account shall be the Board Treasurer, Board President,
and the Director/Principal. Checks above $10,000 and checks payable to an
authorized signer must be signed by two authorized people. Authorized signers for
checks above $10,000 from this account shall be the Board Treasurer, Board
President, and the Director/Principal.

b. Petty Cash Checking Account - Account Setup and Maintenance

The Petty Cash Checking Account shall have a maximum balance of $3,000. The
Account shall be funded from the School's business General Checking Account as
necessary. A simple ledger shall be maintained by the Business Manager for review
by the Treasurer, who shall reconcile the Account periodically.

Check writing requires signatures from one of the following people: Board
Treasurer, Board President, Director/Principal and Business Manager.

The Business Manager must obtain authorization from one of the other authorized
signers prior to writing a check. Should an emergency occur, requiring a check be
written prior to obtaining authorization, the Business Manager must notify the
Director/Principal via email immediately. The Business Manager will submit a
weekly Petty Cash expenditure report if checks are written from the Petty Cash
Checking Account.



3.

4,

4|

Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance
DBA: Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
FINANCIAL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

c. PayPal Account - Donation Account
i The PayPal Account shall be used for collection of donations and/or fees related to
school fundraisers, events and activities.
if. As funds become available, all funds in excess of 53,000 shall be removed from this
account and deposited into the General Checking Account.
iii. Unless otherwise specified by the Board of Directors, the debit card shall not be
allowed for any School purchases.
d. Deposits of Receipts
i. The School will depaosit all funds received as soon as practical upon receipt. A school
manager will open all mail on a daily basis, immediately sort all checks and forward
them to the Director/Principal. The Director/Principal will immediately endorse the
checks to the appropriate school account and prepare appropriate deposits as soon
as practical, ideally the same day and in no case later than three working days.

TRAVEL POLICIES
a. Employee Mileage Reimbursement
i. All employees are reimbursed at the standard mileage rate per mile as determined
by the Internal Revenue Service for use of their own vehicle for pre-approved
business related travel. In addition, parking fees and tolls paid are reimbursable if
supported by receipts.
it. All employees requesting such mileage reimbursement are required to furnish an
Expense Report containing the destination of each trip, its purpose and the miles
driven, parking fees and tolls, within one month after the travel date, supported by
receipts, if applicable.

OTHER PRACTICES
2. Budget Adoption: A balanced budget shall be adopted by the Board of Directors of
RRCSA/SASCA no later than June 30 prior to the start of each new fiscal year, or earlier if
required by the authorizing entity. During the course of the year, the Board may adopt an
amended budget as expenses and revenue projections change.
b. Audit
i An annual audit by an outside firm shall be performed each year on the close of the
prior year's books. The audit shall be performed in advance of the December 15
statutory audit deadline. The audit shall include, but not be limited to;
(1) an audit of the accuracy of the School's financial statements
(2)an audit of the School's attendance accounting and revenue claims
practices
(3)an audit of the School's internal controls practices



51

Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance
DBA: Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
FINANCIAL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

ii. If the School receives over $500,000 from federal sources, the audit shall be
prepared in accordance with any relevant Office of Management and Budget audit
circulars. The audit firm shall be on the State approve list of School auditors.

iii. At the conclusion of the audit, SavantCo Education will review the audit with the
Board and propose any changes necessary in operating procedures to comply with
audit findings.

Board Meetings: The Board shall review financial statements (cash flow forecasts, and profit and
loss) at periodic Board meetings. The Board shall also review and approve the monthly check
registers from the General Checking Account, the Petty Cash Account and the PayPal Account.
Conflict of interest: Any Board member with a financial interest in a matter presented to the
Board shall fully disclose such interest prior to Board discussion on the issue and shall recuse
themselves from the discussion and voting on the matter. The Board shall develop a more
comprehensive policy on conflict of interest, hiring of relatives, and compliance with
Government Code 1090 and the Fair Political Practices Act.

Payroll

i New Employees: Requests for new employees shall be initiated by the
Director/Principal and be consistent with the approved annual personnel budget.
New employees shall complete an Application for Employment and all necessary
paperwork for payroll. New employees shall be fingerprinted and TB tested
consistent with State law, Fingerprint clearance must be received by the School
before any employee may start work.

it Employees shall accrue vacation and sick leave time based on the personnel policy
of the School.

iii. Timekeeping (for hourly staff}

(1) The Director /Principal shall develop procedures to ensure accurate and
timely preparation of time-sheet for hourly employees.

(2} Authorized time-sheets shall be forwarded to SavantCo Education
according to SavantCo Education policies and procedures set forth
separately. Payroll processing and payment shall take place according to
SavantCo Education policies and procedures set forth separately.

Independent Contractors: The School shall only engage independent contractors if all of the
following practices are followed:

i The expense is within the approved budget or separately approved by the Board,

ii. The contractor provides proof of adequate insurance.

iii. IRS rules are followed regarding classification of staff as contractors versus
employees; and

iv. The work is done under contract.

Capitalization and Depreciation: The School will capitalize and depreciate all assets costing
$5,000 or more. All other assets are charged to expense in the year incurred.



Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance
DBA: Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
FINANCIAL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

Capitalized assets are recorded at cost and depreciated under the straight-line method over
their estimated useful lives which can range from:

i. Leasehold Improvement - Lease term or S years, whichever is shorter

i, Equipment - 3 years

. Furniture - 5 years

Repair and maintenance costs, which do not extend the useful lives of the assets, are charged to
expense. The cost of assets sold or retired and related amounts of accumulated depreciation are
eliminated from the asset accounts, and any resulting gain or loss is included in the earnings in
the year.

Disposal of Surplus Property and Donations

i. Surplus property shall mean property that is no longer in use, is damaged beyond
repair, or that the School feels will have no future value to the School's program,
and that is declared to be surplus property by the Board. If the School wishes to
dispose of equipment or other surplus property, the Board shall declare the
property surplus and shall direct the staff on the actual means of disposal of the
property, such as sale, donation, or destruction and disposal.

ii. iIf the School wishes to sell equipment or other surplus property, the Board shall
direct the staff by giving specific guidance regarding the manner in which such
property is to be sold.

iii. If the School wishes to donate equipment or other surplus property, the Board shall
declare the property surplus and authorize the donation. Requirements for
potential donee organizations shall include:

(1} the donee organization is fully independent of the School, with ncne of
the School's Board members or key personnel involved in the donee
organization; and

(2) the donee organization shall be a non-profit or government entity
related to education

iv. In addition, the School shall secure a receipt from the donee organization for the
donated property, and shall remove the asset from the School's books and record
the donation as required by state and federal audit guidelines.

Property Acquired with Federal Grant Funds: If the property in question costs $5,000 or more at
the time of acquisition and was acquired with federal grant funds, the School shall notify the
federal contract administrator prior to donating or disposing of such property as provided
above.



Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance
DBA: Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
FINANCIAL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

The Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance Board of Directors approved the attached FINANCIAL
POLICIES and PROCEDURES. As of the date of this adoption, the positions authorized to sign checks on
behalf of Ronald Reagan Charter School/Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts are held by the
following individuals:

President Date
William Sampson

Secretary/Treasurer Date
Roland Skumawitz

Director/Principal Date
Barbara Hale

Business Manager Date
Angela Putulowski

All current signers, not reflected above, shall be removed as signers upon receipt of this form and
replaced by only those listed above.

Date

Secretary/Treasurer

7]



RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
Sycamore Academy of Sclence and Cultural Arts
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

Board Members
William Sampson, President

Roland Skumawitz, Secretary/Treasurer

Renaissance Plaza Ingrid Flores
32326 Clinton Keith Road, Suite 202 Elizabeth Halikis

Wildomar, CA 92595
Phone: (951) 678-5217

Daniel Leavitt

March 25, 2015 @6:00 p.m.

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

CALL TO ORDER
Introduction of Guests
The meeting was called to order by the Board Chair, Elizabeth Halikis at 6:17p.m.

OPEN GENERAL SESSION
Establishment of a Quorum

ROLL CALL Present Absent
Mr. William Sampson X
Mr. Roland Skumawitz X
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mors. Elizabeth Halikis X

Mr. Daniel Leavitt _ X

Other guests present: Mark Dennis
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Agenda approved with the following amendments:

Moved all action items under 7.0 to go before 6.0. Changed the title Construction to Contracting on 7.2 in
both lines. Added 7.3 action item approval of new auditor.

Motion: Mrs. Halikis Second: Mr. Leavitt Vote: 3-0

ROLL CALL Aye Nay Abstentions
Mr. William Sampson

Mr. Roland Skumawitz

Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis X

Mr. Daniel Leavitt _ X

INVITATION TO ADDRESS THE BOARD, OPEN SESSION ITEMS:
No comments.

INFORMATION SESSION:

6.1 Ed Tec Financial Update Report (Attachment 6.1)
Presentation of the status of our school’s finances.

Presented by: Jennifer Nguyen, Ed Tec. Client Manager

1of3



6.2 Report on school activities

6.3

6.4

6.0

6.7

Report on school activities,

Presented by: Tanya Meeks, Stephanie Lucas

Facility and Construction report

Report on current facility issues and update on the new school construction project and contingency
discussion.

Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal and Grant Flamel, Hamel Contracting. Inc.

Report on Special Education and SELPA
Report on Special Education and SELPA

Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal and SASCA’s Special Education Liaison

Director’s Report (Attachment 6.5)
Director’s report on school plans

Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal

Legislative Update (Attachment 6.6)
Review of current legislation impacting charter schools.

Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal

Review the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) (Attachment 6.7)
Review the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP)

Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal

7.0 ACTION ITEMS:

7.1

72

Review and approve Special Education Local Plan Area Local Education Agency Assurances
{Attachment 7.1)
Reviewed and approved Special Education Local Plan Area Local Educalion Agency Assurances

Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal
Motion: Mrs. Halikis Second: Dr. Flores Vote: 3-0

ROLL CALL Aye Nay Abstentions
Mr. William Sampson
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

X
X
X

Ratify GMP with Hamel Contracting, Inc. (Attachment 7.2)
Review and ratify GMP with Hamel Contracting, Inc,

Presented by: Barbara Hale. Director/Principal

Motion: Mrs. Halikis Second: Dr. Flores Vote: 3-0

2of3



ROLL CALL Aye Nay Abslentions
Mr. William Sampson
Mr. Roland Skumawitz

Dr. Ingrid Flores X
Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis X
Mr. Daniel Leavitt _X

7.3 Review and approve contract with Vicenti, Lloyd, Stutzman (Attachment 7.3)
Reviewed and approved contract with auditor Vicenti, Lloyd, Stutzman

Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal
Motion; Mr. Leavitt Second: Dr. Flores Vote: 3-0

ROLL CALL Aye Nay Abstentions
Mr, William Sampson

Mr, Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores _ X
Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis _ X
Mr. Daniel Leaviul X

8.0 CONSENT CALENDAR
Consent Calendar Items are considered routine and may be enacted by a single motion.

8.1 Approval of the Minutes: February 23, 2015 (Attachment 8.1)
8.2 Approval of the Check Register for February 2015 (Attachment §.2)

Motion: Dr. Flores Second: Mr. Leavitt Vote: 3-0
ROLL CALL Aye Nay Abstentions

Mr. William Sampson
Mr. Roland Skumawitz

Dr, Ingrid Flores _ X
Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis _ X
Mr. Daniel Leavitt X

9.0 BOARD COMMENTS:
No comments

10.0 ADJOURNMENT

Motion: Mrs. Halikis Second: Dr. Flores Vote; 2-0

ROLL CALL Present  Absent
Mr. William Sampson X
Mr. Roland Skumawitz X
Dr. Ingrid Flores X

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis _ X

Mr. Daniel Leavitt X

The meeting was adjourned at 8:25p.m.

30of3



Check Register e dtec-

Sycamore Academy of Sclence and Cuitural

Arts
March 2015 Grand Total 216,101.88
ec
Vendor Check Number Date Description Amount
City of Wildomar _ 3679 3/3/2015__Public improvements/Grading permit 4.714.03
City of Wildomar 3680 31312015  WQMP 2.000.00
Aflac 3681 3/412015___Acct#t HJKO3: Monthly Premium Due by 03/15/15 1,116.94
Jana Boermans 3682 3/4/2015 Reimb. Postage 18 40
Angela Putulowski 3684 31412015 Reimb: Supplies & Goggles for Science 788.01
Staples Advantage 3685 3/4/2015  Cust# LA 1054289; Office, Materials & Supgolies 22543
Prudential Overall Supply 3686 3/4/2015 _ Accti#t 2957200, Janitorial Supplies 474.12
Sea Life Legoland 3687 1512015 K- field tnp confit 2680318 588.00
Sea Life Legoland 3688 3/512015 _ 1st grade field tnp conf# 2647861 742.00
Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural 3707 3/10/2015  Replenish PC 2/23/15-312115 3,038.75
State Water resource control board PCM1361 3102015 PCM1361 745.00
USPS PCM1362 3M10/2015  PCM1362 26 48
Charter School Deveiopment Ctr 3689 3/11/2015 _ Leadership Conference 895.00
Policy. BBWWK00105962, Workers Comp Instaliment 10 of
Bamey & Bamey 3590 31212015 10 - 07/01/14-07/1415 2,938.00
Jane Boarmans 3691 3122015 Reimb: Food for History Day Judges 30.45
Tess Brown 3692 31212015 Reimb: Postage 5.84
Laura Girard 3693 311212015 Reimb_ Mileage 50.98
Guardian 3694 31212015 Group ID; 00488212, Premium Mar '15 1,354.04
Hansberger & Klein LLP 3695 312/2015  Legal Svcs' Fee: 02117115 945 00
Hansberger & Kiein, LLP 3696 3/1212015 Legal Svcs' Fee: Feb '15 668.79
Hansberger & Kiein, LLP 3697 3NM2/2015  Legal Sves' Fee Feb '15 2,383.79
Hidden Eye Security 3698 311212015 M Code 29-8870: Svc Call - Fire Drill on 02/01 & 03/05/14 220.00
Preparation of Return of Organization Exempt from Income
Hosaka, Rotherham & Co 3599 3272015  Tax for YE 06/30/14 950.00
Kaiser Foundation Heatth Plan 3700 312/2015 _ Cust ID: 000336803-0000: Billing Period: 1/26 - 02/25/15 7,738.04
PJHM Architects 3701 31272015  Professional Sves, Architectural fees 97,779.20
Prudential Overall Supply 3702 3/12/2015  Acch? 6304460; Janitonal Supplies 43 38
Angela Putulowski 3703 3/12/2015 Reimb: Poster Boards, Staff Microwave, Speech Language 402.82
Smart Card 3704 3/112/2015 Fundraiser Membership: 01/23/15 405.00
Southern California Edison 3705 3M2/2015 Cust Acct: 2-31-916-7565, Gas & Elect Svec: 01720 - 1,775.08
Southwest School & Office Supply 3706 311212016 Cust#184511. Materials & Supplies 56.16
Acct: 01 2571 1196681580 10, internet & Phn Svc 02/13 -
Verizon California 3708 31272015 0312115 379.77
Westemn Fire Co., Inc 3710 312/2015 _ Sve: Fire Safety Repairs & May's Rent Payment 250.00
Wildomar Renaissance Plaza Inc. 3711 31212015 Acct#H04921; Water Usage 03/20/14-07/18/14 4,613.63
Acct: 718368558: SER # XNE-136220, Base Charge: Fab
Xerox Corporation 3712 3/12/2015 *15 & Meter Read - 01/21 - 02/21115 744,85
Staples Advantage 3713 3132015 Cust# LA 1054289, Office, Materials & Supplies 102.35
Accl: 01 2571 1196681580 10, Intemet & Phn Sve 02/13 -
Verizon Califomia 3714 3/13/2015  03/12/15 - difference 12.92
Michelle Scher PCM1365 3/13/2015 PCM1365 155.53
USsPsS PCM1364 IM8/2015 PCM1364 POSTAGE 12,12
Bank of America 3718 31972015 Acch#5100 CC PURCHASES 2/5/15-3/4115 2.653.70
Sycamore Academy of Science and Cuitural
Arts dba 3r26 3/20/2015  Replenish PC Mar 2015 723.05
Barons PCM1363 312042015 PCM1363 16.20
Bolton & Company 3715 3/23/2015 8.816.05
USPS M1368 3/23/2015 M1368 19.20
Robert Dunn M1370 3/23/2015 M1370 Dj Dances 500.00
Case# GEQ02360, Supplemental Deposit for TLMA -
County of Riverside 3717 3/24/2015 _ Riverside Permit Assistance 2,550.00
EdTec Inc 3718 312472015 Mar 2015 svc 14,080.23
Lake Elsinore Unified School District 3719 312472015 Acct# 8699: Oversight Fee: March '15 1,729.52
Acct# SYCA, Sve Call - 02/25/15 Contacted New S. W.
Pacific Alarm Service 3720 32412015  Door 124.50
Prudential Overall Supply 3721 312412015 Acct# 6304460, Janitorial Supplies 58.78

Nota Multiple expenses or *llam:zad/Invoice Amounis™ may be paic by one chack. The fotal “Check Amount” will ecpear for each "llemized/nvoice Amount” paid by
the check.



Check |

| Vendor Check Numher Date _ Description Amount
Staples Advantage 3722 3/24/2015 Cust# LA 1054289; Materials & Office Supplies 22383
USPS M1368 3/24/2015 M1368 575
USPS M1372 3/25/2015  M1372 72.95
First Insurance Funding Corp 3724 3/26/2015 _Insuranca April pymt on Palomar Propery 1,469.31
Pacific Alarm Servica 3725 312612015  April Recurring pymt 2015 136.50
Wildomar Renaissance Plaza Inc. 3ra7 312612015 Setup/improvement April 2015 31,319.59
City of Wildomar 3723 342612018 Grading Permit 3,605.00
Enterprise Window Cleaning M1374 312772015 M1374 425.00
Aflac 3728 313012015 Acct# HJK03: Monthly Premium Due by 04/15/15 1,116.94
Tass Brown 3729 3/30/2015 Reimb: Mileage 102.34
Stephanie Clark Bubion 3730 330/2015  Substitute Svc: 03124115 120.00
First Insurance Funding Corp 3731 3/30/2015 Insurance March pymt on Palomar Property 1,469.31
Guardian 3732 3/30/2015 _ Group ID: 00488212: Premium: Apr '15 677.02
INK4 LESS 3733 3/30/2015 _MNew HP Brand High Capacity Magneticfink Jet Catridges 163.94
Commercial Maint. - Repalca Air Filters, Chacked & Adjust
inland Valley Mechanical, inc. 3734 313012015 Refrigerant Levels 944.00
Acct# 8650; Custodial Services & MPR at David Brown
Lake Elsinore Unified School District 3735 3130/2015 3120, /2115 2,000.30
Orega. 3736 3/30/2015 _ Substitute Sve: 3/18 & 3/20/15 180.00
Prudential Overall Supply 3737 3130/2015 Acct# 6304460, Janitorial Supplies 238.26
Reimb: Ballcons, Lunches, Wipes, Cameras, Postage,
Angela Putulowski 3738 3/30/2015 PE/Cleaning Supplies & Palomar Call 345.49
Jessica Saldana 3739 3/30/2015__ Substitute Sve: 03/19/15 120.00
Southwest School & Office Supply 3740 3130/2015  Cust#184511; Liner 225.53
Acct: 01 2571 1196681580 10; Internet & Phn Sve 03/13 -
Verizon California 3741 373072015 04112715 392.69
Batons M1373 3/30/2015 M1373 51.19
M1371 35.00

Note: Multiple expenses or “ltemized/invoice Amounts” may ba paid by ana check. The total "Check Amaunt” will appear for each “lemized/nvoice Amount* paid by
the chack,



Sycamore Academy

Of Science and Cultural Arts
Job Description

Job Title: Director/Principal
Reports to: Governing Board

Primary Activities include, but are not limited to the following;

*To be the Executive Director of the Charter School, with the right to speak on all matters
before the Board, but not vote.

*To enforce all provisions of law and all rules and regulations relating to the management
of the Charter School and other educational, social and recreational activities under the
direction of the Board.

Responsibilities include, but are not limited 1o the following:

*Direct the day to day operations of the school

*Performs as educational leader ensuring alignment with the Mission and Vision of the
Charter.

*Develop and recommend to the Board long and short range plans consistent with the
Charter, to meet the needs of population trends, cultural needs, and appropriate use of
resources.

*See to the development of specific administrative procedures and programs to implement
the intent establish by Board policies, directives and formal actions.

*Ensure execution of all decisions by the Board.

*Oversees student support services including Special Education

*Develop plans and ensure appropriate staffing, supervise and evaluate personnel
*Prior to action by the Board, recommend appointment, discipline or termination of
employment

*Oversees the development and facilitation of staff development, in-service and training of
all staff

*Be directly responsible for financial management

*Oversees facilities management

*Directs community relations activities/events including essential marketing

*Keep the Board informed of the Charter’s educational program, financial status, and
legal compliance.

*QOther duties as requested by the board

EVALUATION: Performance will be evaluated by the School Board.
QUALIFICATIONS

*Adhere to the Code of Professionalism
*Meet the requirements as outlined in the Charter

BOARD APPROVED XX/XX/XXXX



Sycamore Academy
Of Science and Cultural Arts
Job Description

Job Title: Assistant Principal
Reports to: Dircctor/Principal

Primary Activities include, but are not limited to the following;

*To enforce all provisions of law and all rules and regulations relating to the management
of the Charter School and other educational, social and recreational activities under the
direction of the Board.

Responsibilities include, but are not limited to the following:

*Oversees the day to day operations of the school in collaboration with the
Director/Principal

*Manages student disciplinary procedures and ensures appropriate reporting
*Performs as educational leader ensuring alignment with the Mission and Vision of the
Charter.

*Oversees student support services including Special Education

*Contributes to the development and facilitation of professional development, in-service
and training

*Oversees extra curricular programs, scheduling and coordination

*Supports community relations activities/events including essential marketing

*Other duties as requested by the Director/Principal

EVALUATION: Performance will be evaluated by the Director/Principal

QUALIFICATIONS
*Adhere to the Code of Professionalism
*Meet the Employee Qualifications as outlined in the Charter

*Masters Degree
*Administrative Credential or demonstrating progress toward a CA Administrative Credential

BOARD APPROVED XX/XX/XXXX



Sycamore Academy
Of Science and Cultural Arts
Job Description

Job Title: Business Coordinator
Reports to: Director/Principal

Primary Activities include, but are not limited to the following:

*Data entry manager for CALPADS
*Process accounts payable and accounts receivable
*Human Resources management

Responsibilities include, but are not limited to the following:

*Develop a thorough procedure for CALPADS data entry that includes collaboration with
multiple stakeholders responsible for various programs at the school and provides for a
checks and balances system.

*Lead the compilation of appropriate records for CALPADS compliance and reporting.
*Process billing and invoices in compliance with the Board approved Financial Policies.
*Ensure bank deposits are timely and properly recorded

*Maintain Petty Cash Account records in compliance with the Board approved Financial
Policies.

*Coordinate audit process in collaboration with Director/Principal and other staff
necessary to complete the process.

*Maintain personnel files according to the established procedure

*Document personnel absences and organize substitutes as needed

*Monitor relevant legal, regulatory, ethical and social requirements related to personnel
and provide the Director/Principal with needs assessments as needed.

*Review employee benefits package and explore options periodically

*Participate in professional development to stay up to date on changes to laws impacting
personnel issues.

*Supports community relations activities/events including essential marketing

*QOther duties as requested by the Director/Principal

EVALUATION: Performance will be evaluated by the Director/Principal

QUALIFICATIONS

*Adhere to the Code of Professionalism

*Meet the Employee Qualifications as outlined in the Charter
* Ability to create, organize and maintain records

BOARD APPROVED XX/XX/XXXX



Sycamore Academy
Of Science and Cultural Arts
Job Description

Job Title: Operations Coordinator
Reports to: Director/Principal

Primary Activities include, but are not limited to the following:

*Act as the Safety Coordinator

*Manage facilities maintenance and custodial service

*Manage school technology

*Ensure accurate and sufficient documentation for the RRCSA Board of Directors

Responsibilities include, but are not limited to the following:

*Develop safety policies and procedures, review and update regularly and oversee
compliance.

*Manage mandatory Health and Safety reporting to authorizer or other government
agency.

*Assist in the compilation of appropriate records for field trips, extra-curricular activities
and other events that require additional health/safety documentation.

*Contribute to the development and facilitation of training related to Health and Safety
*Manage compliance with enrollment process and file maintenance.

*Plan, organize, and lead maintenance and custodial service in an efficient and economical
manner.,

*Manage records related to compliance with Risk Management

*Manage school technology as indicated in the Board adopted Tech Plan

*Ensure accurate and sufficient documentation for the RRCSA Board of Directors
*Support community relations activities/events including essential marketing

*QOther duties as requested by the Director/Principal

EVALUATION: Performance will be evaluated by the Director/Principal

QUALIFICATIONS

*Adhere to the Code of Professionalism

*Meet the Employee Qualifications as outlined in the Charter
*Knowledge of the Brown Act

*Ability to create, organize and maintain records

BOARD APPROVED XX/XX/XXXX



Sycamore Academy
Of Science and Cultural Arts
Job Description

Job Title: Teacher
Reports to: Director/Principal

Primary Activities include, but are not limited to the following:

*Plan, organize and implement SPEC designed lessons including modifications and
interventions as needed.

*Demonstrate the community culture of the program and in line with the Mission and
Vision of the charter,

*Provide professional and timely reports as directed.

*Facilitate all elements of the program as outlined in the Charter.

Responsibilities include, but are not limited to the following:

*Communicate with students, parents and other faculty and staff, for the purpose of
improving the educational experience for all students.

*Positively contribute to the school culture thorough honest collaboration.

*Ensure timely submission of daily attendance, data reports, Learning Records, and any
other reports as required by the charter or administration

*Notify parents/guardians of student progress as outlined by the Charter and/or
administration.

*Complete a thorough analysis of each student assigned to Homeroom, menitor progress
and ensure that appropriate supports are in place for each student.

*Comply with Independent Study law and Board approved policy.

*Collaborate professionally with all students, colleagues, parents, and community members
as described in the Code of Professionalism

*Notify the office of all activities, events, planned visitors or special projects at least 48
hours in advance

*Attend and participate in all staff meetings and professional development opportunities
*Arrive at least 30 minutes before students

*Maintain integrity with time and work ethic, including arriving promptly to meetings and
submitting required documents in advance of the deadline.

*QOther duties as requested by the Director/Principal

EVALUATION: Performance will be evaluated by the Director/Principal

QUALIFICATIONS

*Adhere to the Code of Professionalism

*Meet the Employee Qualifications as outlined in the Charter
*Appropriate CA credential for the assignment

*First Aid and CPR certification

*Training in CPI or like program

BOARD APPROVED XX/XX/XXXX



SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE AND CULTURAL ARTS

AT-WILL EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT FOR:
TEACHER

Between Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
And
TEACHER

THIS AT-WILL EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT (“Agreement") is entered into by and between
TEACHER ("Employee™), an educator holding a valid California teaching credential and
the Board of Directors ("Board”) of Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
("SASCA™), a California public charter school approved by the Lake Elsinore Unified School
District ("District”). SASCA desires to hire Employees who will assist SASCA in achieving
the goals and meeting the requirements of SASCA's Charter. The Board desires to engage
the services of the Employee for purposes of assisting SASCA in implementing its
purposes, policies, and procedures. The parties recognize that SASCA generally exempt
from the provisions of the California Education Code, except as expressly set forth in the
Charter Schools Act of 1992 or other relevant law.

WHEREAS, SASCA and Employee wish to enter into an at-will employment relationship
under the conditions set forth herein, the parties hereby agree as follows:

A. STATUTORY PROVISIONS RELATING TO CHARTER SCHOOL EMPLOYMENT

1. SASCA has been established and operates pursuant to the Charter Schools Act of
1992, Cal. Ed. Code section 47600, et seq. SASCA's Charter is provided to you
separately in a soft copy file and is incorporated by reference herein. Employee
agrees to read and become familiar with the provisions of SASCA’s Charter and to
act always in accordance with the educational mission, policies and procedures
described therein. SASCA has been duly approved by the Board of Education of
the District.

2. Employee understands that SASCA a separate legal entity from the District and is
the exclusive public school employer of the Employee for purposes of Cal. Govt.
Code section 3540.1. The District is not liable for any debts or obligations of
SASCA, and Employee expressly recognizes that he/she is being employed by
SASCA and not the District.

3. Employee understands that, pursuant to Cal. Ed. Code section 47610, SASCA must
comply with all of the provisions set forth in its charter, but is otherwise is generally
exempt from the laws governing school districts except as specified in Education
Code section 47610, in SASCA’s Charter or other relevant law.

Page 1 of 9



SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE AND CULTURAL ARTS

Employee is willing and qualified to provide the services referenced above. SASCA has
need of the Employee’s services and therefore desires to employ the Employee.

Employment terms are governed by this Agreement and the current SASCA charter,
handbooks, policies, procedures, rules or regulations as adopted and amended from time
to time by the Board.

B. EMPLOYMENT AT-WILL

At any time during the course of this agreement, SASCA may terminate this Agreement
with or without cause by written notice to the Employee.

Employee also may be demoted or disciplined and the terms of his or her employment
may be altered at any time, with or without cause, at the discretion of SASCA.

No one other than the Board of SASCA has the authority to alter this arrangement, to
enter into an agreement for employment for a specified period of time, or to make any
agreement contrary to the term of this Agreement, and any such agreement must be in
writing and must be signed by the Board of SASCA and by the affected Employee and
must specifically state the intention to alter this "at-will" relationship.

C. EMPLOYMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS
1. Duties

Employee will perform such duties as SASCA may reasonably assign and Employee will
abide by all of SASCA's policies and procedures as adopted and amended from time to
time. Employee further agrees to abide by the provisions of SASCA's charter and perform
the duties of this position as stated in the TEACHER job description, attached as EXHIBIT
A to this Agreement.

The Employee further agrees that he/she shall at all times faithfully, industriously, and to
the best of his/her ability perform all of the duties that may be required of the Employee
pursuant to the express and implicit terms of this Agreement, including but not limited
to:

1. Teaching students at SASCA as assigned by the Teacher’s Administrator;

2. Assisting the Teacher’s Administrator to achieve specified objectives;

3. Fulfilling the functions enumerated in the Teacher’s job description;

4, Such other duties as assigned by the Board of SASCA or the Teacher’s

Page 2 of 9



SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE AND CULTURAL ARTS

Administrator as necessary in SASCA's sole discretion and judgment to effectuate
the purposes of this Agreement. The Teacher understands that SASCA may at
times make assignments that are in addition to those expressly described in this
Agreement. In addition, the Teacher shall attend any planned school events or
training or planning sessions before or during the school year;

5. The Teacher will perform such duties as SASCA may reasonably assign and will
abide by all SASCA’s policies and procedures as adopted and amended from time
to time. Teacher further agrees to abide by the provisions of SASCA’s charter.

Teachers will comply with SASCA’s policies and procedures related to Independent Study
including but not limited to:
» Provide assignment representative of classroom instruction;
Sign contracts prior to start date;
Collect work within 20 school days;
Notify administration if a student misses three (3) assignments;
Provide work samples to the office that are signed and evaluated with a notation
of time value.

Employee understands that participation in events outside of “normal” business hours,
on normal business days, is required and such participation is part of their duties as a
teacher. These events include but are not limited to Showcases, P.LE. events, Carnival,
at least one Board meeting per school year and parent-student-teacher conferences.
Teachers are also strongly encouraged to participate in PTC sponsored events.

2. Term of Employment and Work Schedule

The current school year calendar is attached as EXHIBIT Band incorporated by reference
herein.

Subject to earlier termination as an at-will Employee and as provided in this agreement,
Employee agrees to attend the SCEWL conference in July and return for the school year
work as determined by completion of the construction project or contingency plan for
facilties. Unless terminated earlier, this agreement shall terminate automatically at
midnight on the final day of the school year as specified in the school calendar.

The Employee shall work a total of one hundred ninety (192) workdays during the 2015-
2016 school calendar year. Employee understands that the workdays during a school year
include paid professional development days, as specified in the school calendar and that
the Employee must work days preceding and following the school year, as shown on the
school calendar in EXHIBIT B, to fulfill all the obligations of this agreement. The work day

for this position shall be 8 hours for instructional or professional development day. Start

Page 3 of 9



SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE AND CULTURAL ARTS

time is no later than 30 minutes prior to student arrival, end time is_ upon completion of

uties including scheduled meetings or professional development.

3. Preclusion of Outside Business Activities
Employee will not render services in person or by electronic means, paid or otherwise,
for any other person or entity during contracted work hours with SASCA. Employee is
expressly prohibited from using SASCA property and equipment to render services for
any other person or entity without written consent.

4. Compensation
Employee will receive a daily rate of $XO00XX for teaching duties.

TOTAL ANNUAL COMPENSATION IS ESTIMATED TO BE APPROXIMATELY $XOX,200¢.XX

Compensation earned will be paid to Employee on Employer’s regular paydays, subject
to legally required withholdings and deductions and such other withholdings and
deductions authorized by Employee. If the Employee fails to complete the Term of this
Agreement for any reason whatsoever, Employee is entitled to be paid the annual salary
prorated to the amount of work actually performed.

5. Stipend Schedule (See EXHIBIT C)

Stipends are earned throughout the calendar year as each task (or tasks) or project (or
projects) required to earn a Stipend is completed. Earned Stipends are paid throughout
the calendar year at a frequency that is determined by the type of stipend. Stipends are
subject to pro rata reductions for tasks or projects not completed.

6. Employee Benefits

Upon hire for full-time employment, Employee will be entitled to participate in designated
Employee benefit programs and plans established by SASCA for the benefit of its
Employees, which from time to time may be amended and modified by SASCA. The total
benefit package for the 2015-2016 school year is estimated to be $9,500.00.

Page 4 of 9



SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE AND CULTURAL ARTS

Please initial your election or non-election of the SASCA Employee Benefit package below.
Yes, I want to sign up for the employee benefits package. initial

No, I do not want to sign up for the employee benefits package, I have health insurance
through other means. I prefer the pay-out option (50% of the package amount).
initial

7. Qualifications

The Teacher must maintain a valid California teaching credential at all times while Teacher
is employed by SASCA. Employee understands that employment is contingent upon
verification and maintenance of applicable licensure, credentials (compliant with NCLB)
and other legally required qualifications, including but not limited to fingerprint clearance
from the Bureau of Criminal Identification and Information, Civil Check, and T.B. testing.

8. Employee Rights

Employment at SASCA is "at will.” Employment rights and benefits at SASCA shall only be
as specified in this Employment Agreement, SASCA's Charter, the Charter Schools Act
and SASCA's Employment Handbook, which from time to time may be amended and
modified by SASCA and do not create any property right or entittement. Employment
rights and benefits may be affected by other applicable agreements or directives or
advisories from the California Department of Education or State Board of Education and
other applicable state and federal law, including state and federal laws prohibiting
discrimination or harassment in the workplace.

9. Intellectual Property

1. Ownership. All intellectual property developed by or for SASCA under this
Agreement will be owned by SASCA including, without limitation, works of
authorship (e.g., writings, graphic designs and computer programs); inventions
(whether tangible or intangible); and, trademarks. However, the following
intellectual property is excluded from ownership by SASCA under this Agreement,
absent further agreement with Teacher:

a. That which is developed without use of equipment, supplies, facilities or trade
secret information of SASCA, and entirely on Teacher’s own time, which also
(a) does not relate (1) to the business of SASCA; (2) to SASCA's actual or
demonstrably anticipated research or development; or (b) which does not
result from work performed by Teacher for SASCA. (See California Labor Code
Section 2870)

Page 5 of 9



SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE AND CULTURAL ARTS

2. Protection. SASCA may, at its sole discretion and at its own expense, choose to
seek, obtain, maintain, enforce, or forego any form of protection for intellectual
property owned by it under this Agreement.

3. Cooperation. At SASCA's expense, Teacher will cooperate with SASCA to
facilitate the provisions of this section of the Agreement, without limitation,
through execution of assignments, execution of formal documents to support
applications for intellectual property protection, and providing testimony in
litigation to enforce or defend SASCA’s intellectual property rights.

10. Proprietary Property

SASCA’s proprietary property is the personal property of SASCA and constitutes
confidential trade secrets and curriculum, which comprises the substance of SASCA's
business. As part of the consideration for Teacher’s employment and the compensation
received from SASCA, Teacher agrees at all times, both during or after termination of
employment, except as necessary in the ordinary course of performing duties as an
employee of SASCA:

1. Teacher shall keep in the strictest confidence and trust all proprietary
information.

2. Teacher shall not knowingly use, reproduce, disseminate, disclose, publish, or do
anything related to any proprietary information or rights for any unauthorized
purpose.

3. Teacher shall at all times during employment promptly advise SASCA of any
knowledge that employee may have of any unauthorized release or use of
SASCA’s proprietary information.

“Proprietary Information” means information (a) that is not known by actual or potential
competitors of SASCA or is generally unavailable to the public, (b) that has been created,
discovered, developed, or otherwise conveyed to SASCA, and (c) that has material
economic value or potential material economic value to SASCA's present and future
educational operations. “Proprietary Information” shall include trade secrets {as that
term is defined under California Civil code Section 3426.1) and all other discoveries,
developments, designs, improvements, inventions, formulas, software programs,
processes, techniques, know-how, data, research, techniques, technical data, and any
modifications or enhancements of any of the foregoing, and all program, marketing,
sales, or other financial or business information disclosed to employee by SASCA.

11. Evaluation

Page 6 of 9



SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE AND CULTURAL ARTS

SASCA shall evaluate and assess in writing the performance of the Teacher as specified
in SASCA personnel policies and pursuant to any other formally adopted evaluation
procedures.

12. Tenure
During the term of this Agreement, Employee shall not acquire or accrue tenure, or any
employment rights with SASCA.

13. Licensure
Employee understands that employment is contingent upon verification and maintenance
of any applicable licensure or credentials.

14. Child Abuse and Neglect Reporting

Cal. Penal Code section 11166 requires any child care custodian who has knowledge of,
or observes, a child in his or her professional capacity or within the scope of his or her
employment whom he or she knows or reasonably suspects has been the victim of child
abuse to report the known or suspected instance of child abuse to a child protective
agency immediately, or as soon as practically possible, by telephone and to prepare and
send a written report thereof within thirty-six (36) hours of receiving the information
concerning the incident.

By executing this Agreement, the Employee acknowledges he or she is a childcare
custodian and is certifying that he or she has knowledge of California Penal Code section
11166 and will comply with its provisions.

D. GENERAL PROVISIONS
1. Waiver of Breach

The waiver by either party, or the failure of either party to claim a breach of any provision
of this Agreement, will not operate or be construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach.

2. Assignment

This Agreement is not assignable by either party without prior written consent of the
other party.

3. Governing Law

This Agreement will be governed by, construed, and enforced in accordance with the laws
of the State of California.

Page 7 of 9



SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE AND CULTURAL ARTS

4, Entire Agreement

This Agreement, together with the exhibits and schedules hereto, constitutes the entire
understandings and agreements of and between the parties with respect to the subject
matter hereof and supersedes all prior contemporaneous agreements or understandings,
inducements or conditions, express implied, written or oral, between the parties. There
are no oral understandings, terms, or conditions, and neither party has relied upon any
representations, express or implied, not contained in the Agreement. The express terms
of this Agreement control and supersede any course of performance or usage of the trade
inconsistent with any of the terms of this Agreement.

5. Modifications
Any modifications or amendments of any of the terms and conditions of this Agreement
must be expressly made by the parties hereto in writing.

6. Severability

If any provision of this Agreement is found to be invalid or unenforceable by any court,
the remaining provisions hereof will remain in effect unless such partial invalidity or
unenforceability would defeat an essential business purpose of the Agreement.

7. Arbitration

Any controversy, dispute or caim arising out of or relating to Teacher's employment by
SASCA shall be settled through binding arbitration, pursuant to SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF
SCIENCE AND CULTURAL ARTS EMPLOYER/EMPLOYEE ARBITRATION AGREEMENT,
incorporated by reference herein and attached to this agreement.

E. ACCEPTANCE OF EMPLOYMENT
By signing below, Employee declares as follows:

1. I have read this Agreement and accept employment with SASCA on the terms
specified herein.

2. I have read the SASCA charter school petition.

3. All information I have provided to SASCA related to my employment is true and
accurate.

4, I have received the following EXHIBITS to this Agreement and related
documents in electronic form, including EXHIBIT A (the TEACHER job

Page8of9



SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE AND CULTURAL ARTS

description), EXHIBIT B (the school calendar), EXHIBIT C (Stipend Schedule),
the SASCA Employee Handbook and SASCA Charter.

Employee Signature:

Address:

Telephone:

Teacher Credential Number:

Date:

SASCA Approval (Director/Principal):

Date:

This Employment Agreement has been approved by the Governing Board of SASCA.

Signature of Board President

Page 9 of 9



